IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS DISTRICT 5 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL MINUTES

March 2, 2023

Location: 650 Addison Ave W. Ste 3140 Twin Falls, ID, this meeting will also be held virtually.

To join meeting by smart phone or computer:

https://bluejeans.com/742023055/3918

To join meeting by dial up phone: 1.408.419.1715 Meeting ID: 742 023 055 Passcode: 5256

| Time: 9 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. | |
|---|---|
| Members Present: | |
| ⊠Korey Solomon, (Chair) | ☐Carol Johnson, Gooding CJPO |
| ⊠Wade Hyder, (Vice Chair) | ⊠Dixie Tate, Mini-Cassia CJPO |
| ⊠Linda Boguslawski, Community Member | ☐Michelle Johnson, Teacher, Minidoka School Distric |
| ☐ Christine Ivie, Principal at Heritage Academy | ☐ Callae Marcellus, School Counselor |
| ⊠Calista Jensen, Community Member | |
| Others Present: | |

Stace Gearhart, District 6 Liaison, Danielle Willis JCCN AA1 Note: The order of the agenda items is subject to change.

| Agenda | | Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached | Who's | Due Date |
|--------|---------------------------------------|---|----------------|-----------------|
| | | | Responsible | |
| 1. | Call to Order and Introductions | Korey called meeting to order at 9:06; Introductions were made. | Korey Solomon | |
| 2. | ACTION ITEM: Approval of | No quorum, will added January Minutes to Aprils Agenda. | All Members | |
| | Meeting Minutes for January 19, 2023 | | | |
| 3. | ACTION ITEM: Budget Review and | Formula \$2,390.00; Stace went discussed the budget | All Members | |
| | Expenditures | | | |
| 4. | IDJC Liaison Update | D5 Liaison position is open till Friday, They did have a few candidates apply for | Stace Gearhart | |
| | | this position but they are looking for the best fit. | | |
| | | Alicia and Stace are working on D5 Annual Reports | | |
| | | Bannock County is doing a tour at St. Anthony's on 3/13/2023 | | |
| 5. | Juvenile Justice Commission and | Commission meeting: | Korey Solomon | |
| | Youth Committee Updates | Liza Crook is now COPS Division Administrator | | |
| | | Behavioral Health Unit Program manager Position is open til 3/12/2023 | | |
| | | Leahann Romero is now Program Supervisor Planning and Compliance | | |
| | | Sam Moore is now Chair for the Family Engagment for the Commission. | | |
| | | Calista, youth committee nothing has changed. | | |
| 6. | Discussion on Jerome County Training | Wade discussed on Family group training and Life Kitchen. | Wade Hyder | |
| | | Dission made on Family group training was, Stace will follow up with Tod on | | |
| | | Cost and dates avaible for this training. | | |

| | Agenda | Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached | Who's | Due Date |
|---|---------------------------------------|---|-------------|-----------------|
| | | | Responsible | |
| | | Dission made on Life kitchen was, Wade will work on getting more info and | | |
| | | Cost/dates available for this presentation. | | |
| 7. | 3 Year Planning | Nothing to report at this time. | All Members | |
| | Update plan dates | | | |
| | Make assignments | | | |
| 8. | Members Reports/Discussion | Christine Ivie is up for re-appointment | All Members | |
| | | Still looking for more council members and youth members | | |
| 9. | Set Next Meeting | April 20 th at 9:00am | All members | |
| 10. | ACTION ITEM: Adjournment | Korey called meeting to adjourn at 9:35 am | All Members | |
| Respectfully Submitted to District 5 Juvenile Justice Council by: | | | | |

Respectfully Submitted to District 5 Juvenile Justice Council by: Danielle Willis IDJC Administrative Assistant 1

Chair Person's Signature